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This clarification is intended to all interested tenderers, consolidating the queries 

Of all bidders for information of all.  

 

Queries GIZ’s Response 

How many employees do you have? 371 

  

How many Active expats do 

you have? 

50, however tender is 

applicable for national staff 

only 

  

How many Inactive (long term 

leave, third party, etc.) 

employees do you have? None 

  

How many new joiners do you 

have on a monthly basis? 3 to 5 per month 

  

What are the types of 

employees in your 

Organization 

Auxiliary plus white collar 

profiles 

  

How many leavers do you 

have in a month? Approx. 2-3 

What percentage of employees have internet 

access/intranet access? 100% 

How many entities do you have? 

We have two entities, 

separate contract to be 

concluded based on the 

negotiation 

If you have more than 1 entity, please share the 

breakup of headcount per entity 

The other entity has 13 

employees 

If more than 1, then 

between the entities, 

request you to share 

the following 

information 

Compensation Structures are 

similar for all entities? Yes 

The calculation logic is similar 

across all entities? Yes 

Web Upload of inputs, outputs 

on portal are similar?  Yes 

Standards reports across the 

entities are used? Yes 

Is there same calendar with 

common credit dates? Yes 

Will there be common 

process/timelines/guidelines 

for reimbursements, yearend 

etc.? Yes 
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Will there be common grade 

structure with similar 

eligibilities? Yes 

Will there be single point of 

contact though from an input 

standpoint we can have 

multiple users uploading the 

input? multiple (HR Unit) 

What is the location (States) of the entities? New Delhi 

What is the potential 

increase in headcount 

expected in the next 

a.       6 months 40 

b.      12 months 80 

How is payroll processed currently? Is it outsourced 

or done in-house? Outsourced 

What is your single source of data? (which ERP you 

use?) SAP 

Apart from the ERP is there any other tool which may 

provide payroll data inputs? None 

Would you require automated interface for data 

collection? No 

If yes, then for which systems the automated interface 

may be created? NA 

Will the payroll compliances services be a part of the 

scope i.e. PF, PT, ESI & LWF? Yes 

Would payments to employees and statutory bodies 

be part of the scope? No 

Does your current HRIS system capture the 

attendance of employees or do you have a separate 

system. No 

Is integration also required for attendance data. No 

How is overtime data calculated and shared for 

payroll? 

internal software; excel sheet 

shared for payroll purpose 

Will there be a requirement to setup SSO (Single Sign 

On) with the current HRIS System? No 

Please specify if any special company specific reports 

are needed None 

Do you have off-cycle runs? No 

If yes, then for what all reasons offcycle runs are 

executed? NA 

Do you have more than 1 payroll run? No 

If yes, then please specify the dates of run, purpose of 

run and headcount processed per run NA 

How are the one-time payments/deductions and 

special treatments managed in terms of payroll via monthly payroll 
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Days considered for payroll processing for all 

components (Calendar Days / Fixed Days) calendar days 

Do you have more than 1 bank accounts where 

payments are made to employees? one account 

What is your pay date to employees? 29th of the month 

how are the payments made to employees? Cheques 

or bank transfers? bank transfer 

Would you expect the payroll provider to assist in the 

payment of salary to employees? (either upload of 

bank file or transfer of funds to provider to further 

disburse salary to employees? No 

 

 

Kindly explain the evaluation process in detail. 

 

The eligibility of the bidders in terms of relevant experience/financial stability will be assessed 

against “Grid for assessing the eligibility of consulting firms (GAEF)”. The bidders must provide 

documentary evidence to meet the required criteria’s. The documents should be sent along 

with technical proposal.  

 

“Bids of agencies/bidders, who do not provide the documentary evidence against each of the 

criteria’s defined under Grid for Assessing the Eligibility of firms will be disqualified/rejected.” 

 

The technical evaluation (against Technical Assessment Grid) of the proposals will be 

undertaken, for only those bidders/agencies, who qualify in GAEF as mentioned above. (Refer 

technical assessment grid).  

 

The project/assignment shall be awarded taking into account the evaluation of the technical 

and financial proposal. However, the scores obtained in the evaluation of technical proposal 

shall form basis for opening financial proposal.  

The financial proposal shall be evaluated, by the concerned commercial officer, only if the 

technical proposal has obtained minimum score of 500 points, as set by GIZ evaluation 

committee.  

 

Do we have to fill both the grids uploaded in tender documents? 

No, the grids are provided for reference only. 

 

We would like to have certain changes / modification some clauses of General Terms & 

Conditions? 

 

 The General Terms & Conditions (GTCC) of the contract is binding documents and are non- 

negotiable, and it will be integral part of Contract. Except modifications in place of jurisdiction, 

no other changes are possible. Participation in tender will construed as the acceptance of our 

GTCC. 


